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From: Landmark Surveying

To: Tuttle, Mike; Hatfield, Ben; ceaglestonl@allstate.
com;_

Subject: Fwd: Additional requirements ??

Date: Monday, July 08, 2013 2:34:20 PM

Attachments: CEaglestonLOT home_location.pdf

3330subd-b&w.pdf

Mike,
Attached is a PDF of the Eagleston subd. Also attached is the last correspondance from Chuck
Eagleston and Ben. To address your comments from last May | have:

1. No remainder parcel

2. The irr ditch running to the South has been covered.

3.The note "open irr ditch" has been removed.

4. The 18" rcp has not been removed. It goes under the road.

5. There is not a drainage on Eaglston lot.

6. curb, gutter deferal letter should have been addressed by deferal letter.

7. Huntsville irr. has issued a letter that Eaglston has given to your office.

8 & 9 are building permit issues.

| hope this clears things up. | am not sure what happened in the process to get a copy of the
changes to you. We have since produced mylars and | hope that it can be recorded soon.

Please call me withany questions or concern.
sincerely,

Dallas Buttars
Landmark surveying, Inc.
801-731-4075

From: Eagleston, Chuck <ceaglestonl@allstate.com>

To: Hatfield, Ben <bhatfield@co.weber.ut.us>; Tuttle, Mike <mtuttle@co.weber.ut.us>
Cc: Isurveying <Isurveying@aol.com>; Haight, Jack <jhaight@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Mon, Jul 8, 2013 2:12 pm

Subject: RE: Additional requirements ??

Ben,

Thanks so much for the direction. When Dallas brought the Mylars to me he gave
me written instructions, one of which was to deliver the copies to Jack's office.
When | delivered them to Jack's office | recorded a boundary agreement to
become part of the plat. This was necessary to clarify a fence encroachment from



mailto:lsurveying@aol.com

mailto:/O=WEBERCOUNTY/OU=First administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=mtuttle07760732

mailto:/O=WEBERCOUNTY/OU=First administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=bhatfield

mailto:ceagleston1@allstate.com

mailto:ceagleston1@allstate.com



S 8814410 E

458,44’

514

N 03:59'58 W

176’

0 3/4”

209’

10 /8~

S 86:11:08 W

o
v
% X
T 0
N
N~
3
™
Qd
246" 0 7/8”
185" 8 3/4”
s
D
I~
™
\ o
%
v
%
-
-
-
456,60’

N 03‘.48‘-08 W

S 07:46:48 48 E
/.22’

>

) Nor th

Acdoms Residence
Lot #1 Eoagleston Subdivision

4058 Eost 4500 North
Weker County, Utah

Land Serial #

Area: 228,746 Sq. Ft
0.2 Acres

Scaole: 17 = 20/

Property Line

Building Setbacks

Irrigation Eosement

Note: All storm water and dirt will be kept on site during
construction until final landscaoping is done,

Note: Surface drainoage shall be diverted to a storm sewer
conveyance or other approved point of collection so as to
not create a hazard, Lot shall be graded so as to drain
surface water away form foundation walls, The grade oway
from the foundation walls shall fall o minimum of & inches
within the first 10 feet min. 3% slopen

Note: The groade adjacent to all foundation walls shall fall
a minimum of 6 inches within the first 10 feet (37 slope).









SCALE: 1” = 60’
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EAGLESTON SUBDIVISION
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AGRICULTURE IS THE PREFERRED USE IN THE AGRICULTURE ZONES.
AGRICULTURE OPERATIONS AS SPECIFIED IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE
FOR A PARTICULAR ZONE ARE PERMITTED AT ANY TIME INCLUDING
THE OPERATION OF FARM MACHINERY AND NO ALLOWED AGRICULTURE
USE SHALL BE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTION ON THE BASIS THAT IT

INTERFERES WITH ACTIVITIES OF FUTURE RESIDENTS 0OF THIS
SUBDIVISION.

WEBER-MORGAN HEALTH DEPARTMENT

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SOILS, PERCOLATION RATES,
AND SITE CONDITION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN
INVESTIGATED BY THIS OFFICE AND ARE APPROVED FOR
ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.

SIGNED THIS

DIRECTOR, WEBER-MORGAN HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

WEBER COUNTY PLANNING
COMMISSION APPROVAL

THIS IS 7O CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION
PLAT WAS DULY APPROVED BY THE WEBER

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION ON THE _____
DAY 0OF 20_

SIGNATURE

WEBER COUNTY ENGINEER

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
STANDARDS AND DRAWINGS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION CONFORM
WITH COUNTY STANDARDS AND THE AMOUNT OF THE FINANCIAL
GUARANTEE IS SUFFICIENT FOR THE INSTALLATION OF THESE
IMPROVEMENTS.

SIGNED THIS ____ DAY 0OF 20_

SIGNATURE

WEBER COUNTY SURVEYOR

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WEBER COUNTY SURVEYOR'S
OFFICE HAS REVIEWED THIS PLAT FOR MATHEMATICAL
CORRECTNESS, SECTION CORNER DATA, AND FOR HARMONY
WITH LINES AND MONUMENTS ON RECORD IN COUNTY
OFFICES. THE APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT BY THE WEBER
COUNTY SURVEYOR DOES NOT RELIEVE THE LICENSED
LAND SURVEYOR WHO EXECUTED THIS PLAT FROM THE
RESPONSIBILITIES AND/OR LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED
THEREWITH.

SIGNED THIS

SIGNATURE

WEBER COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTANCE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT, THE DEDICATION
OF STREETS AND OTHER PUBLIC WAYS AND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 0OF
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS SUBDIVISION. THEREON

ARE HEREBY APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF
WEBER COUNTY, UTAH THIS ______ DAY 0OF 20.

ATTEST:

%

S.E. COR. SEC. 17

TEN, R2E, SLB&M
CALC., FROM WIT MON.

(BURIED) /-

85'¥8
M.¥2,00.00S

OCM IRON MON.

WEBER COUNTY ATTORNEY !

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

I DALLAS K. BUTTARS, HOLDING LICENSE NUMBER 167394 IN ACCORDANCE
WITH TITLE 38, CHAPTER 22, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND
SURVEYORS LICENSING ACT, HAVE COMPLETED A SURVEY 0OF THE
PROPERTY DESCRIBED ON THE PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION

17-23-17 AND HAVE VERIFIED ALL MEASUREMENTS AND PLACED
MONUMENTS AS REPRESENTED ON THE PLAT.

I DO ALSO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT OF

EAGLESTON SUBDIVISION

IN WEBER COUNTY, UTAH, HAS BEEN CORRECTLY DRAWN TO SCALE
AND IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIPTION OF LANDS INCLUDED IN SAID SUBDIVISION, BASED ON
DATA COMPILED FROM RECORDS IN THE WEBER COUNTY RECORDERS
OFFICE, WEBER COUNTY SURVEYORS OFFICE AND OF A SURVEY
MADE ON THE GROUND, AND I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL LOTS
MEET CURRENT LOT WIDTH AND AREA REQUIREMENTS FOR WEBER
COUNTY ZONING,

SIGNED THIS

SIGNATURE

OWNER'S DEDICATION

WE THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS 0OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,

DO HEREBY SET APART AND SUBDIVIDE THE SAME INTO LOTS AND STREETS
AS SHOWN HEREON AND NAME SAID TRACT
EAGLESTON SUBDIVISION

AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO PUBLIC USE ALL THOSE PARTS OR PORTIONS
OF SAID TRACT OF LAND DESIGNATED AS STREETS, THE SAME TO BE USED
AS PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES FOREVER. ALSO GRANT AND DEDICATE A
PERPETUAL RIGHT AND EASEMENT OVER, UPON AND UNDER THE LANDS
DESIGNATED HEREON AS PUBLIC UTILITY, STORM WATER DETENTION PONDS
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, THE SAME TO BE USED FOR THE INSTALLATION,
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICE LINE, STORM
DRAINAGE FACILITIES OR FOR THE PERPETUAL PRESERVATION OF WATER
CHANNELS IN THEIR NATURAL STATE WHICHEVER IS APPLICABLE AS MAY
BE AUTHORIZED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY, WITH NO BUILDINGS OR
STRUCTURES BEING ERECTED WITHIN SUCH EASEMENTS.

SIGNED THIS _________ DAY OF 20

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF UTAH yss
COUNTY OF WEBER

ON THIS _____ DAY OF ___________ 20__, PERSONALLY APPEARED
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, THE SIGNERS OF THE
ABOVE OWNERS DEDICATION ____________ IN NUMBER, wHO DULY

ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY
AND FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN MENTIONED.

COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC

DNIdv3d 40 SISV

¥S2vL2 3.6€,+0.00S
(L1 '¥03 v/1 3 OL NOW LIA HLNOS N33ML349

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A part of the Southeast quarter of section 17, Township 6
North, Range 2 East, Salt Lake Base and Meridian;

Beginning at o point being South 0°04’42” East 1488.63 feet and
South 89°55'18" West 62218 feet from the East quarter corner
of said section 17 and running thence South 86°11'58” West 490,98
feet, thence North 3°59'58” West 521.07 feet, thence South
88°40'31l” East 492.87 feet, thence South 3°48°02” East 449.88
feet, thence South 7°46'48" East 27.22 feet to the point of
beginning.

contains 3.615 acres

PERC TABLE

PERC TEST HOLE DEPTH, IN. PERC RATE, MPI

SOILS EVALUATION #13918, WEBER-MORGAN HEALTH DEPARTMENT
NO. | 24" 00"

0-15" SANDY LOAMY, GRANULAR STRUCTURE

15-39" SANDY CLAY LOAM, MASSIVE STRUCTURE, 5% GRAVEL
39-48" GRAVELLY SANDY LOAM, MASSIVE STRUCTURE 30% GRAVEL

48-88" GRAVELLY LOAMY SAND, SINGLE GRAIN STRUCTURE, 60% GRAVEL

NARRATIVE

THE PURPOSE 0OF THIS SURVEY WAS TO CREATE A [ONE

(1> LOT SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN. BASIS OF BEARING IS

UTAH STATE PLANE GRID BEARING AS SHOWN.

CENTERLINE OF 8600 EAST DETERMINED FROM AVRAGE SPLIT OF FENCES.
A FENCELINE BOUNDARY AGREEMENT WAS MADE TO MATCH

THE EXISTING FENCES ON THE NORTH. SEE ENTRY NO 26364535

LANDMARK SURVEYING, INC.

‘ A COMPLETE LAND SURVEYING SERVICE

4646 S, 3500 W. #A-3, WEST HAVEN, UTAH 84401
PHONE 801-731-4075

I HAVE EXAMINED THE FINANCIAL GUARANTEE YIT MON-

AND OTHER DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
SUBDIVISION PLAT AND IN MY OPINION THEY
CONFORM WITH THE COUNTY ORDINANCE
APPLICABLE THERETO AND NOW IN FORCE AND
AFFECT.

SIGNED THIS ____ DAY 0OF 20_

SIGNATURE

_ CHUCK EAGLESTON
CLIENT: 4646 s, 3500 W. ste 3,
West Haven, Ut 84401
LOCATION: PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 17,
T6N., R2E., S.L.B.&M.

SURVEYED: APRIL 2013

REVISIONS: DRAWN BY: DB

CHECKED ByY:

DATE: APRIL 18, 2013

FILE: 3330

WEBER COUNTY RECORDER

ENTRY # FEE

FILED FOR RECORD & RECORDED

THIS ____ DAY OF ________ 20__
AT ______ IN BOOK ______ oF ____
PAGE

DEPUTY









the neighbor to the North. | have attached a site plan showing the location of the
home footprint on the lot, see above.

Jack emailed that he would be bring my file down to you today.

1) I filled in the ditch along the road (8600 ), | submitted a letter from Huntsville
Irrigation co stating that they were fine with the dimensions of the irrigation ditch
as is and that it would be piped and pressurized in the coming year.

2) The septic was perked and passed as a conventional system. The culinary is
provided from a private well ( application made to the state 4 weeks ago ) | leased
a share of Weber Basin for the well.

3) Fire dept signed off
4) Utilities have all reviewed and commented with no problems
5) No sidewalks needed etc.

| did my best to respond to every concern or comment right away. | really hope
we are OK as | need to get busy

Regards,

Chuck Eagleston
Commercial Insurance Specialist

Agency Owner

Eagle Risk management Inc
4646 S 3500 W

West Haven Utah 84401
Office 801 732 1520

Fax 801 732 1581

Cell 801 549 7711

Click hereto visit me at:
http://www.allstateagencies.com/ceaglestonl/Welcome

From: Hatfield, Ben [bhatfield@co.weber.ut.us]

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 12:40 PM
To: Tuttle, Mike; Eagleston, Chuck




http://www.allstateagencies.com/ceagleston1/Welcome

mailto:bhatfield@co.weber.ut.us







